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From: Bruce, Cory

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:30 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Ce: Archibald, Sarah

Subject: RE: Request for Amendment on AB 388
Aaron,

We want option 2.

Thank you,
Cory

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Bruce, Cory

Cc: Archibald, Sarah

Subject: RE: Request for Amendment on AB 388

Hi Cory,
| entered this amendment as LRBa1290 for AB-388. When | have something in a form that meets your
approval, | can draft a companion for SB-307.

I need a little clarification on the first part of this (below). Under the bill, for certain offenses DOT orders the
offender to attend a safe driver course. DOT then cannot reinstate the offender’s license until the offender completes
the course. Which of the following is your intent:

1. That DOT will still order the offender to take the safe driver course, but completion of the course in NOT a

requirement for reinstatement of the license
OR

2. DOT will NOT order the offender to take a safe driver course (and of course the course is not required for

reinstatement).

[Traffic school/safety courses ordered by DOT or the courts under current law would not be affected by the above
change.]

For your other question, the bill is already the way you want it ~ license suspension for “great bodily harm” or
death but not for ordinary bodily harm.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 11:03 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: Request for Amendment on AB 388

Aaron,




We’d like to have an amendment drafted to AB 388/SB 307 that would eliminate the requirements added under this bill
that an individual would need to take a class to have their license reinstated. Where current law already requires a class
(OWI, failure to yield) please keep that intact.

In short, where we added a class is necessary for reinstatement, please take it out.

We want to keep the Drivers Ed instruction in the bill.

Finally, just to clarify...with regards to Bodily harm, is that just a double of fines? Or do we have it 5o that bodily harm is
also a means for license suspension? | don’t think we want bodily harm to be a means for suspension, but we do want
that for Great Bodily Harm and death. Please let know how we have it.

I've copied Sarah in Olsen’s office on this request as well.

Thanks,
Cory
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ASSEMBLY AMENDME
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 388

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 7, line 8: delete lines 8 to él.
3 2. Page 8, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
4 page 9, line‘ 6.
5 3. Page 10, line 4: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
6 page 11, lineIG.
7 4. Page 18, line 7: delete “343.38 (1) and (3),”.
8 5. Page 18, line 7: delete “345.60 (1) and (5),”.

9 (END)




